AIR CONDITIONING ENERGY ASSESSMENTS

IMPORTANT NOTICE
Air Conditioning Energy Assessments (ACEA)

For air conditioning systems, in England and Wales, where the effective rated output is more than 12kW the first ACEA
inspection should have been carried out before the 4th January 2011 (250kW Scotland)

Aerocool Ltd are currently undertaking Air Conditioning Energy Assessments for clients throughout the UK. We have now
built numerous partnerships with many blue chip companies, franchisee’s and house hold names in order to undertake these
assessments on their behalf and offer an independent inspection and report. We have a team of dedicated Air Conditioning
Energy Assessors who can produce a report for you today.

As you may or may not know all buildings with a total output of more than 12kW of air conditioning cooling should have
completed the Air Conditioning Energy Assessment by the 4th January 2011. If you control the operation of an air
conditioning system affected by these Regulations, it may be your responsibility to ensure an inspection has been done in
accordance with the requirements and timetable of the Regulations.

There will be a fixed fine of £300 per site for non compliance of this legislation.
‘Trading Standards Officers are now very proactive in requesting certificates’
Aerocool can undertake these assessments on your behalf allowing you to see the report before it is finalised and lodged.
This will allow your organisation to carry out any remedial work that is picked up on the inspection before it is sent to your
client.
Legislation now states that the Air Conditioning Energy Assessment will only be valid from the date the legislation was
originally set. Further changes state that all assessors will have the authority to determine the period in which the
assessment is required, ranging from a maximum five years for very efficient systems to three years for inefficient systems.
If you require any further information, or would like to discuss how we can help your organisation under - take these
assessments then please contact me at your nearest opportunity.
Kind Regards
Chris Farnworth
£ L.cf—”fﬂ

Maintenance Manager
Aerocool Limited

Unit 301 Merlin Park Industrial Estate, Burscough, Lancashire L40 8JY Telephone: 01704 897520
Facsimile: 01704 897521 Freephone: 0800 7312640 Email: enquiries@aerocool.co.uk
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